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Craig, Sondra

From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 12:28 PM
To: chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com; 'James Makepeace'
Cc: 'Karl Schilling'; Christina Peterson; Reinhart, David; Craig, Sondra; Bryan Meyer; Coman, Kyle
Subject: RE: (Waterview)
Attachments: Chambers-Markle Farmstead Subdivision-Inverse With Area-Lot26.txt; Chambers-Markle 

Farmstead Subdivision-Inverse With Area-Lot27.txt; Chambers-Markle Farmstead Subdivision-
Inverse With-Lot28 Area.txt; Chambers-Markle Farmstead Subdivision-Inverse With Area-
Lot29.txt

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. ***  

 
Good morning everyone, 
 
This subdivision plat does not fall under La Crosse County jurisdiction for review. 
 
I did run a closure on the proposed subdivision. See attached closures. 
 
One thing of note is to add a bearing/distance on the line between Lot 26 & 27. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Dale 
 

DalĔ E. HewitƁ – PLS 4062 
 
La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor 
212 6th Street North, Room 1200 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601 
Phone 608-785-9626 
 

From: chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com <chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 4:03 PM 
To: 'James Makepeace' <james@makepeaceengineering.com> 
Cc: 'Karl Schilling' <ks.propertylogic@gmail.com>; Christina Peterson <cpeterson@townofshelby.com>; 'Reinhart, David' 
<Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org>; 'Craig, Sondra' <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>; Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>; Dale 
Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; 'Coman, Kyle' <comank@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: RE: (Waterview) 
 
All, 
On behalf of Makepeace Engineering and Property Logic, I am submitting a pdf of the Plat for review. 
If hard copies are still required, I will be happy to provide them. 
 
Mr. Schilling is attached to this email. 
Thank you 
Chris 
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Christopher W. Fechner, PLS 2448 
Coulee Region Land Surveyors, LLC 
917 South 4th Street, Ste. 104 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
Phone 608-784-1614 
 

From: James Makepeace <james@makepeaceengineering.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 9:36 AM 
To: chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com 
Cc: Karl Schilling <ks.propertylogic@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Karl's plat. 
 
Thanks Chris. Can we remove “Historical Site” from the name of the subdivision? Would love to get this to city surveyor today 
with the revised name if possible. 
 
Thanks, 
James Makepeace, P.E. 
Makepeace Engineering LLC 
608.881.6030 Office 
608.797.1025 Cell 
 

From: chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com <chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:42 PM 
To: James Makepeace <james@makepeaceengineering.com> 
Subject: Karl's plat. 
 
I’ve attached the drawing file and a pdf. 
I came up with the name… 
Change it if you’d like. 
Have a good evening! 
 
Looking forward to talking real soon. 
Thank you 
Chris 
 
 
Christopher W. Fechner, PLS 2448 
Coulee Region Land Surveyors, LLC 
917 South 4th Street, Ste. 104 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
Phone 608-784-1614 
 
  

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you are not the 
correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and delete this message. 
Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or use of information from this e-
mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and damages for misuse of this information.  


